From: Mr. Tipple's - Jay Bordeleau

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:00:27 PM

Attachments: TipplesLogo.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Dear Honorable Supervisors,

I am writing to request that you approve the items for funding to support the continuation of
the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community-Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-
Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

As a business owner in the district, the team from Urban Alchemy has been helpful in keeping
our streets clean and responding to problems.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is still a lot of work
to do and it is critical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these
requests would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and
creating a backwards spiral for the quality of life that is already challenging for residents,
businesses, youth, seniors, small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would
expand exponentially impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the
neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87 full time
employee positions.

I respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important
program.

Sincerely,
Jay Bordeleau

Jay Bordeleau | Founder
m734.846.5119

"Best Jazz Club In San Francisco” -SFMag
Live Jazz | Craft Cocktails | Food Till Late
39 Fell Street, San Francisco



From: MAX YOUNG

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:12:57 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

March 3, 2023

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, and Honorable Ahsha Safai
Budget and Finance Committee

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Via Email to: Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org
Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Dear Honorable Supervisors,

| am writing to request that you approve the items for funding to support the continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-
Market Community-Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

This program has been one of the few successes we've seenin MidMarket & the TL.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and general livability of
some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is still alot of work to do and it is critical that we continue to
build upon these services. Not approving these requests would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively
impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards spiral for the quality of life that is already challenging for
residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand
exponentially impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's employees and
residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87 full time employee positions.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important program.
Sincerely,

Max Y oung

Mid Market Business & small building owner

MMBA Board Member

Max Y oung
415.722.6299



From: Ryan Guinan

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:17:15 PM

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

Asa SF resident that lives on Market St, | see the positive impact both the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban
Alchemy have on our community each and every day. Whether it's talking with the homeless that sleep in front of
our entrance every morning to help them move to cleaning up our streets, they are two organizations | personally
witness positively impacting our community in micro and macro ways. I’ ve tried calling the police in dire times of
need, but Urban Alchemy has been more reliable and impactful in those situations to help provide support to
residents like myself while still treating our homeless community with the decency they still deserve. They serve as
apeaceful and productive conduit to our neighborhood to help improve our city that so desperately needs change.

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
Ryan Guinan



From: Armando Lacayo

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:49:04 PM

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

*xkxxkkxxdkx Add comments about how the program has impacted you, your tenants, organization, business,
ernploy%, Cugomers etc*************

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
***Y our Name***

**Titlex*

Sent from my iPhone



From: MICHAEL S ROSSOFF

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS); Jim

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:31:52 AM

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

ViaEmail to: Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org
Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community
Dear Representatives,

Until adequate police protection can be provided for our City’s main artery, please
approve the items for funding to support the continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market
Community-Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban
Alchemy.

| have practiced law in the area for 40 years, and have seen the drug cartels seize control the
heart of our City, chasing shopkeepers, tourists and our citizens away.

One dealer threatened to shoot my commercial rental agent in the face while she tried to
take a photo of my small office building. There were no police on UN Plaza. An Urban
Alchemy employee saved her life. Their staff has saved me and others from harm on
many other terrifying times.

Until the time well-trained police are adequately staffed and deployed, Urban Alchemy is
needed at Mid-Market.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
genera livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is till alot of work
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

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important
program.

Sincerely,



Mike Rossoff,
Owner,
1 United Nations Plaza



From: Will Sandman

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Cc: Ani Vartanian; Neil Wali; Sara de la Riva; Anne Caesar
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:34:31 AM

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

| am writing to implore that you approve the items for funding to support the continuation of
the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community-Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-
Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

As San Francisco resident, | am in dismay at the current conditionsin Mid-Market. UN Plaza,
on the doorsteps of city hall, and the broader Mid-Market neighborhood are in the midst of a
health and safety crisis. UN Plazais under a constant siege of illegal vending, drug sales and
use, overdoses, and violent crimes. Y ou will find attached images from cameras on a property
my firm ownsin UN Plaza.

THISHASTO STOP.

It is completely unacceptable for acity to allow these conditions to exist on its streets. Not
only must you approve these funding request before you now, you must drastically expand the
resources and funding dedicated to addressing the dangerous conditions.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But thereis till alot of work
to do and it is critical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these
requests would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and
creating a backwards spiral for the quality of lifethat is already challenging for residents,
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



Will Sandman | Rubicon Point Partners | Senior Director | 415 500 6409 o | 617 835 6634 c |
Will @RubiconPoint.com | 55 2™ Street, Suite 1900, San Francisco, CA 94105 | RubiconPoint.com
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From: Connie Lam

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: Keep Community Based Safety Program Alive!
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:13:59 AM
Attachments: image523975.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, and Honorable Ahsha
Safai

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

| am writing to request that you approve the items for funding to support the continuation of
the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-
Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

| feel safer and the streets look cleaner when | see the Community Based Safety team at
work. There is still a lot more work to be done but keeping this program alive is certainly
critical.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness
and general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is still a lot of
work to do and it is critical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving
these requests would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the
neighborhood and creating a backwards spiral for the quality of life that is already
challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small businesses and theaters. The
open-air drug markets would expand exponentially impacting already struggling small
businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean
the loss of more than 87 full time employee positions.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important
program.

Sincerely,
Connie Lam

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Shamann
Walton, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey,
Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor London Breed



Connie Lam
Controller
(415) 575-3323

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Tim Silsbee

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:16:47 AM
Attachments: image611417.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

March 3, 2023

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, and Honorable
Ahsha Safai

Budget and Finance Committee

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

ViaEmalil to: Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org

Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Dear Honorable Supervisors,

| am writing to request that you approve the items for funding to support the
continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community-Based Safety Program in
partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

| am a 15 + year resident of California, but I’ ve only been working in the city for 3
months. | must say | was shocked by what | saw in the neighborhood. Now is not
the time to cut funding for programs and initiatives that are trying to address the
homeless situation in SF.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety,
cleanliness and general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But
thereis still alot of work to do and it is critical that we continue to build upon these
services. Not approving these requests would be a massive decrease in coverage,
negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards spiral for the
guality of life that is already challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors,
small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand
exponentially impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the
neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87
full time employee positions.

Thanks,



Tim Silsbee
925-787-6796

Tim Silsbee
HR Director
(415) 575-3374

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Lan Nauyen

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:18:53 AM

Attachments: image402563.png

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

Every day, | have to take BART into the city for work. | don’t feel safe walking alone and
waiting for the train. My office is on 1145 Market, and we constantly have to deal with Drug
addicts trashing the front. | am concerned about my safety and the safety of my colleagues.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
genera livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But thereis still alot of work
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

Lan Nguyen
Assistant Controller (Properties)
(415) 575-3322



The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Robin Groen

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:24:11 AM
Attachments: image573532.png

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

| commute in on BART and having Urban Alchemy personnel in the station and on the street
above gives me some sense of safety. Obviously more work needsto be done, but it is a start.
Before the pandemic, | would have to walk through drug dealers and their “clients” every
morning coming up the BART stairway. | really feared for my safety having to do that. You
never know when you might get pushed down or even stuck by a needle.

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

Regards,

Robin Groen
Property Accountant



(415) 575-3320

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Jomari Delgado

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:25:40 AM

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

| walk this neighborhood everyday, to and from work, and | have seen the impact that Urban
Alchemy has made. | realize thereis still alot of work to be done. Cutting funds will put a
stop to all the progress and improvements we have made.

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
Jomari Delgado
CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Shamann

Walton, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey,
Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor London Breed



From: Taylor Susim

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:32:30 AM

Attachments: image124831.png

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

*xxkkxxkxxx Add comments about how the program has impacted you, your tenants,
organization, business, employees, CUStOMErS etC* * * * * x %k kkx k%

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

Taylor Susim
Property Manager
(415) 861-3333



The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Jacky Lopez

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:32:40 AM

Attachments: image221226.png

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

Urban Alchemy

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
expand exponentially impacting aready struggling small businesses and the safety of the
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

Thank you.

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Shamann
Walton, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey,
Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor London Breed



Jacky Lopez
Corporate Legal Manager
(415) 575-3385

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Richard Racklin

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:37:26 AM
Attachments: image768129.png

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

*xxkkkkxxxk Add comments about how the program has impacted you, your tenants,
organization, business, emplOyees, CUSLOMEr'S ELCH * * ** * *x xkxx %

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
genera livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is till alot of work
to do and it iscritical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these
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
neighborhood's employees and residents. It will al'so mean the loss of more than 87 full time
employee positions.

Get Outlook for iOS

Richard Racklin
Maintenance Manager
(415) 743-0652



The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Ali Saleh

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 11:07:30 AM

Attachments: image838859.png

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

|
Ali Saleh

Leasing Agent
(415) 861-3333

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.



trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Sean Halladay

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 11:55:23 AM

Attachments: image874863.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Honorable Supervisors,

| am writing to request that you approve the items for funding to support the continuation of the
Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market
Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

Urban Alchemy’s practitioners have made a marked difference in the Tenderloin and Mid-Market
neighborhoods. | work in this area, and their presence has improved safety on previously impassable
blocks. Residents in these neighborhoods need the safety and security extended to other areas of
San Francisco. Urban Alchemy is playing an important role in improving the livability that these
residents deserve.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and general
livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is still a lot of work to do and it is
critical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these requests would be a
massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards
spiral for the quality of life that is already challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small
businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand exponentially impacting already
struggling small businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's employees and residents. It will
also mean the loss of more than 87 full time employee positions.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important program.

Sincerely,
Sean Halladay

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Shamann Walton,
Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna
Melgar, Honorable Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor London Breed

Sean Halladay
Regional Property Manager
(415) 575-3376
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Arerican Society of

— -
= ® Travel Advisors

November 7, 2022

To whom it may concern,

The San Francisco Hilton at Union Square hosted the American Society of Travel
Advisors' Global Convention on August 24 - 26, 2022. Prior to the event, in
response to media reports, several ASTA members expressed concern regarding
safety and choice of venue. In response, | personally visited the hotel several
times in the months leading up to our event. Each time, I'd walk the streets of the
hotel's surrounding neighborhood. On each successive visit, | was impressed by
the progress and general ‘feeling’ in the surrounding area. | was especially
impressed with the coordinated efforts of the hotel and local authorities to create
and maintain a feeling of safety with the city's ambassador programs and police
presence.

ASTA members are primarily women entrepreneurs, aged 45 - 65. Our members
sell travel experiences for a living, it's natural for them to explore the surrounding
area of our host hotel. ASTA also organized functions outside the hotel, including a
black-tie gala dinner at the nearby Palace Hotel, and two nights at the Curran
Theater for the live Harry Potter show (one of which | suffered through.) ASTA
members experienced the hotel and surrounding area without incident. And our
post-convention attendee survey results gave the host city high marks. Frankly, |
found the media-driven perceptions of San Francisco to be inaccurate and
exaggerated. We'd happily consider the SF Hilton at Union Square for a future
event.

Feel free to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Zane Kerby

President & CEO

American Society of Travel Advisors
703-739-6804

675 N Washington St, Ste 490
Alexandria, VA 22314

ASTA.org TravelSense.org



From: Michelsen, Douglas <Doug.Michelsen@FOX.COM>
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Mandy Hall <mandy@sftid.com>

Subject: SF Travel Ambassador Feedback

Hi,

| just wanted to send a note commending Chestnut on her work.

| was part of the KTVU crew covering the Chinese New Year Parade at Union Square on
February 4th.

Chestnut was able to answer many of the passerby's questions regarding the barricades and
activities at the square as well as the parade, but she was also very adept at assisting in
directing people away from areas that were being closed off to the public in the kindest ways
possible.

Her positive attitude and friendly demeanor were on full display at this event.

Doug Michelsen
KTVU Broadcast Technician

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is
intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or
responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its
attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and
kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not
relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent
or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without
defect.



From: Scott Walton

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Cc: Breed. Mayor London (MYR); Peskin. Aaron (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Engardio, Joel (BOS); Preston, Dean

(BOS); Dorsey. Matt (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Chan. Connie (BOS); Safai. Ahsha (BOS); Ronen, Hillary;
Walton, Shamann (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program.
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:09:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

March 3, 2023

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, Honorable Ahsha
Safai, Honorable Shamann Walton, and Honorable Hillary Ronen

Budget and Appropriations Committee

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Via email to Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org
Re: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program

Dear Honorable Supervisors,

On behalf of BroadwaySF, the owners of the Orpheum, Golden Gate and Curran
Theatres, | am writing to request that you approve the items for funding to support the
continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based Safety Program in
partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

As one of the largest stakeholders of the neighborhoods where Urban Alchemy
performs their services, | can state unequivocally that we could not survive without
them. BroadwaySF brings more than 1,000,000 people to this neighborhood each year
and the number one complaint we hear from our patrons — and on an extremely
frequent basis — is about the conditions of the neighborhood and safety concerns. Our
patrons have become used to seeing the good men and women of Urban Alchemy
around the theatres and they have found comfort in their presence.

Our company still has not recovered from the Pandemic shutdown and with constant
negative media about our City in national and local publications, we’ve had to work
extremely hard to convince our large base of suburban patrons to make a trip into the
City. Urban Alchemy provides needed safety measures, especially around UN Plaza,
where the constant struggle over illegal vending and drugs have become a scourge on
the entire region.



Not only does Urban Alchemy provide an extra layer of security but they are
conscientious and friendly. | withess them helping people across the street, picking up
trash and giving out directions and other advice.

Please do not cut this valuable service.

Sincerely,
Scott Walton
Director of Communications and Public Programs

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel
Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar,
Honorable Mayor London Breed

Scott Walton

Director of Communications

BroadwaySF, part of the Ambassador Theatre Group

0O: 415-551-2052 | C: 415-350-5195 | scottwalton@theambassadors.com
1182 Market Street, Suite 200, San Francisco, CA 94102

SIX — February 21 — March 19

FIDDLER ON THE ROOF — March 22 - 26

COME FROM AWAY — April 11 — April 23

PRETTY WOMAN: THE MUSICAL — April 25 — April 30
THE BOOK OF MORMON — May 23 —June 18

LES MISERABLES —July 5 —July 23

Disney’s ALADDIN — August 2 — August 13

TINA — The Tina Turner Musical — August 1 — August 27
Tickets at BroadwaySF.com

Sensitivity: Internal Use



From: andrew sullivan

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Stefani. Catherine (BOS); Preston, Dean (BOS); Dorsey. Matt (BOS);
Breed. Mayor London (MYR); EngardioStaff (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:11:06 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Supervisors, | am writing to strongly request that you approve the items for funding to support the continuation of
the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and
Urban Alchemy.

| am afourth-generation SF-native and owner of 537 Stevenson St between 6th and 7th. | have run my business out
of the building sinceits purchasein 1999 and | am an active member of the community. | founded the first Business
Improvement Group in the areain early 2000, | founded the 500 Blocks Safety Group and I've produced many
activation eventsin the areato try to uplift the community and change street culture. The perception of basic
hygiene and safety is acritical foundation for ANY revitalization and improvement effort. As an active resident for
nearly 25 years, | can say with confidence that Urban Alchemy isthe only solution that has made a significant
impact. Although their work does not directly draw businesses and residents to the area, their work is an absolutely
critical foundation that must be in place in order for other improvement efforts to have a chance of success.

Pulling funding for this program will send a clear statement that the city is giving up on Mid Market. This move will
undermine not only the significant efforts of community-based individuals and organizations to elevate our
neighborhood, but it will also undermine the investments already made to lay the groundwork for revitalization.

As an employer and building owner, one of the of only justifications we have to remain in the areais the promise of
improvement that the Community-Based Safety Program provides. Without it, quality of life issues, open drug
dealing and drug use will return to inhumane levels. San Francisco cannot afford to let this critical commercial
corridor on its main financial artery fall further into chaos and despair. The Safety Program is the lynchpin for hope
in Mid Market. | urge you to fully fund this critical service.

Sincerely,

Andrew Sullivan

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean
Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Mayor London Breed



From: Rena Leddy

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Cc: fernando; Stephen Gibson

Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program Letter
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:52:59 PM

Attachments: File23-0041 Mid-MarketTenderloin Community Based Safety Program.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please find attached a letter in support of the item Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based
Safety Program - File 23-0041 from the Mid-Market Business Association and Foundation.

Thank you!

3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk k ok

Rena Masten Leddy

Vice President

Urban Place Consulting Group
Mobile: (310) 600-3247
www.urbanplaceconsulting.com



BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
MID-MARKET& FO U N DAT' O N

March 1, 2023

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

On behalf of the Mid-Market Foundation we request your support for the above item related to
the Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety (CBSP) Program, in partnership with
Urban Alchemy. The CBSP, centered on deployment of Urban Alchemy (UA) Practitioners or
ambassadors, has had a dramatic and positive effect.

The CBSP has improved the daily safety, cleanliness and general livability of some of the city’s
most challenged blocks. It is critical that we continue to build upon these improvements. If this
contract amendment is not approved, then 87 Full-time Employee positions will be eliminated
which equals 59 seven days a week, twelve-hour posts. This reduction in services would
negatively impact the neighborhood and create a backwards spiral for the quality of life
affecting residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small businesses and theaters. The open-air
drug markets would expand, impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the
neighborhood's employees and residents.

Our program was born in response to the extreme conditions brought on by the pandemic and
drug crisis playing out throughout the Mid-Market/Tenderloin area. It has made it possible, with
community support, to transform previously underused public spaces into community gathering
places including the Turk Hyde Oasis, Safe Passage Park, and the UN Plaza Dog Run. The
program also supports playgrounds, community events and business needs. In addition, it
provides good paying jobs and benefits to hundreds of people with extreme barriers to
employment, many of whom have advanced to leadership opportunities with UA and other
companies.

This neighborhood’s economy is hanging by a thread, but there is a lot of energy by the
Mid-Market Foundation and its private and public sector partners to change the experience of
Mid-Market and surrounding neighborhoods. Without support from the Community Based


mailto:Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org

Safety program, we will further stall the economic recovery for all downtown core
neighborhoods.

We respectfully request that you support the items before you to continue this important
program.

Sincerely,

Mo I

Steve Gibson
Executive Director

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Shamann Walton,
Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna
Melgar, Honorable Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor London Breed



From: Peter Sellars

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:58:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, Honorable Ahsha Safai, Honorable
Shamann Walton, and Honorable Hillary Ronen

Budget and Appropriations Committee

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Odd Fellows Hall Association of San Francisco, Inc.
Historic Odd Fellows Building

26 - 7th Street

San Francisco, CA. 94103

March 6, 2023
Dear Honorable Supervisors,
Using thisoutline, as | believe this conveys my strong support for the following programs:

Please approve funding to support the continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community
Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

Although | support both programs, one is imperative for the continuation and survival of
every business from 5th Street to 8th Street. Without Urban Alchemy, very few
businesses - including every non-profit - in this area could keep their doors open.

From 7:00AM to 7:00PM, Urban Alchemy keeps the drug dealers and the multitude of
drug addicts from our door entrance and mostly off the block from Market Street to
Stevenson Street. Since their presence on the block, we (the 13 employees of the
building) as well as the 2000 visitors to the building every day, have not had to see
someone die in the doorway as we once did. Now, they die around the corner sparing the
PTSD episodes of our employees.

On behalf of all the tenants and employees, | challenge even one supervisor to visit the
corner of Stevenson and Seventh Street after 7:.00PM and witness first hand what we
experience. Lately, this has been a challenge even during a day. | will even meet with
you. Let’s experience this scene together and let you decide whether Urban Alchemy is



needed or not. I’ ve been here for many years; thisis the worst it has ever been - period -
hands down. | swear to God!

| urge you to save the few businesses remaining who have stuck it out amongst this
mess. Even | continue to share videos of this scene with social media across the country,
this reception of these scenes is acrimonious nearly every time. We need Urban
Alchemy! At least with Urban Alchemy and other services, we know OUR TAX
DOLLARSARE BEING PUT TO GOOD USE.

| am embarrassed for ever bringing LINES, School of the Arts, and so many other non-
profits to the building, promising them improvement every year, believing in this City.
This only for profit business - CVS Pharmacy - has | eft us and has left us with a vacancy
penalty that the City assesses us, because of a problem it has created by allowing gangs
of Honduran Drug Dealers to invade our block. The City profits from our vacancy and
has generated new revenue. Apply this new found money to funding Urban Alchemy.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety,
cleanliness and general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But
thereis till alot of work to do and it is critical that we continue to build upon these
services. Not approving these requests would be a massive decrease in coverage,
negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards spira for the
quality of life that is already challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors,
small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand
exponentially impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the
neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87
full time employee positions for community members with extreme barriers to
employment.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this
important program.

Sincerely,
Peter V. Sellars
Building Manager 707-656-8294 or ps102661@gmailcom

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio,
Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable
Mayor London Breed



From: Sara de la Riva

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Cc: Chan, Connie (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Peskin, Aaron (BOS);
Preston, Dean (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program.

Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 11:08:52 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

March 7, 2023

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, Honorable Ahsha Safal,
Honorable Shamann Walton, and Honorable Hillary Ronen

Budget and A ppropriations Committee

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Viaemail to Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org

Re: File23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
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

The conditions around our building in UN Plazarely on the support form the
Community-Based Safety Program. Not only does the safety of our employeesrely on
this program but also the community at large. The Community-Based Safety Program
has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and generadl livability of some of the
city’s most challenged blocks. But thereis still alot of work to do and it iscritical that
we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these requests would be a
massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a
backwards spiral for the quality of life that is already challenging for residents,
businesses, youth, seniors, small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets
would expand exponentially impacting already struggling small businesses and the
safety of the neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the loss of
more than 87 full time employee positions for community members with extreme
barriers to employment. We can’t allow for these conditions to worsen — WE MUST
BE DILIGENT with all safety measures currently in place.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this
important program.

Sincerely,
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SaradelaRiva

Sarade laRiva |Director, Property Management | Rubicon Point Partners | 415 336 6837 c |
Sara@RubiconPoint.com | 55 2"d Street, Suite 1900, San Francisco, CA 94105 | RubiconPoint.com


mailto:Sara@RubiconPoint.com
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From: Tim Svoboda

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:32:21 PM

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
requests would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood
and creating a backwards spiral for the quality of life that is already challenging for residents,
businesses, youth, seniors, small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would
expand exponentially impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the
neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87 full time
employee positions for community members with extreme barriers to employment.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important
program.

Sincerely,



Tim Svoboda
YWAM San Francisco
357 Ellis street

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable
Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Mayor London Breed



From: Kate Robinson

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 8:03:38 AM

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

Kate Robinson | Executive Director

Pronouns: She | Her | Hers | why pronouns matter
Tenderloin Community Benefit District

512 Ellis St. | 415.292.4812 | tichd.org

....A Vibrant Community For All



From: Joe Wilson

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Fwd: Hospitality House Opposes Grant Amendment
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:48:38 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

FYI
Joe

Joseph T. Wilson
Executive Director
415.749.2111

jwilson@hospitalityhouse.org

Pronouns: He/His/Him

"Fighting for the Soul of the City Since 1967"

HOSPITALITY HOUSE

290 Turk Street, San Francisco, CA 94102 |

(415) 749-2100 | fax: (415) 749-2136
www.hospitalityhouse.ora | £acebook| Instagram |

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Wilson <jwilson@hospitalityhouse.org>

Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 11:47 AM

Subject: Hospitality House Opposes Grant Amendment

To: Angulo, Sunny <sunny.angulo@sfgov.org>, Frances Hsieh <frances hsieh@gmail.com>,
Gallardo, Tracy (BOS) <tracy.galardo@sfgov.org>, Lerma, Santiago (BOS)

<santiago.lerma@sfgov.org>

To Whom It May Concern:

Hospitality House does not support the INCREASED appropriation of more than $3M in additional funds
for the Mid-Market Foundation. NOTE: the $3M increase IS the actual item. The contract itself is NOT in
danger of being revoked. The additional funds bring the total contract amount to more than $23M, which
the Foundation subcontracts to Urban Alchemy and Urban Place Consulting.

In fact, in November 2022 (barely three months ago), the contracted amount to Mid-Market Foundation
increased from $9M to more than $20M - a 120% INCREASE! Today, another S3M increase - a 15%



increase. $3M could pay for:

e Housing subsidies for more than 125 low income households - ending or preventing homelessness
for those households

e Job training stipends/wage enhancements for 400 vulnerable job seekers

e Full infant care subsidies for 200 working family households

e Universal basic income support for 500 low income households

CHOICES.

To repeat: Hospitality House does not support this increased allocation. We urge community
stakeholders to ask questions about it.

Joe Wilson

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
www.hospitalityhouse.orqg | Facebook| Instagram |

Legal Notice: This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and
may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, use or distribution of this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and
immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments



From: Bailard. Rhiannon

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: Support for File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program

Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:20:55 PM

Attachments: UC Law San Francisco_Support for File 23-0041 Mid-MarketTL Safety Proaram_03-07-23.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Attached please find a letter of support for the continuation of the Mid-Market/Tenderloin
Community Based Safety Program from UC Law San Francisco. | cannot overstate the criticality of
the continuation of this program.

Thank you,

Rhiannon Bailard | Chief Operating Officer

UC Law San Francisco | 200 McAllister St., San Francisco, CA 94102

bailardrhiannon@uchastings.edu | (415) 581-8858 |

https://url.avanan.click/v2/___ www.uchastings.edu___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplYjE3ODIIN2QONDVIOGFh
MWJINTY4NWFINzk3MDMyYz020mMxMmUGNDc4ZGZjYjQ0ZGMwODIIOGYMZmYyNDg4MmMyNTN}YTY5
MGYyN2M2ZjgwN2YONjk4OTFmMzkSMTIKZTNKYTMINjp0OIQ

UC Law

For immediate security needs, please contact the Campus Security desk at (415) 565-4611 or 911 in
the event of an emergency. For facility needs, please submit a work order request following these
instructions. For emergency facility needs, please call (415) 565-4611 and ask the security officer to
connect you to the appropriate Facilities representative.


mailto:bailardrhiannon@uchastings.edu
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Rhiannon Bailard
Chief Operating Officer

UC Law San Francisco | 200 McAllister Street | San Francisco, CA 94102
phone 415 581 8858 | bailardrhiannon@uchastings.edu | uchastings.edu

Sent via email to Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org

March 7, 2023

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, Honorable Ahsha Safai, Honorable Shamann
Walton, and Honorable Hillary Ronen

Budget and Appropriations Committee

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Re: Support for File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Dear Honorable Supervisors,

I write today to strongly urge that you support the continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based
Safety Program (“Safety Program”) in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy. The
Safety Program has proven nothing short of transformative for the community of UC Law San Francisco (formerly
UC Hastings Law). The Program has brought calm and reliability to the sidewalks surrounding the UC Law San
Francisco campus and the practitioners have truly become part of the fabric of the community.

The Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness, and livability of some of the City’s
most challenged blocks. It is paramount that we build upon these services and work to support the residents,
businesses, youth, seniors, small businesses, and theaters. The open-air drug markets, currently the biggest
challenge facing our neighborhood, would expand exponentially impacting already struggling small
businesses and the safety of our employees and residents. It would also mean the loss of more than 87 full
time employee positions for community members with significant barriers to employment.

I respectfully request that you support the funding to continue this important program. I appreciate your
time, consideration, and service.

Sincerely,

fhrznnen Badduid
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



From: Stephen Smulan

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS); Breed, Mayor London (MYR); Press Office. Mayor (MYR); info@supervisorstefani.com;
Peskin. Aaron (BOS); Board of Supervisors (BOS); PrestonStaff (BOS); DorseyStaff (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program

Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:10:26 PM

Attachments: image818483.pna

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

File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Dear Honorable Supervisors,

| request that you approve the items for funding to support the continuation of the
Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community-Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-
Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

This program has been vital in keeping our neighborhood where we live and work safer and
much cleaner. It isin the best interest of the people who live here to live in a clean community
where they feel safe to go outside and enjoy the city, they pay so much to live in. One should
feel safein their neighborhood, and Urban Alchemy has done a fantastic job making that a
reality. Please keep this program. It has helped so much, and it would be tragedy if the funding
for Urban Alchemy were no more.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness, and
genera livability of some of the city's most challenged blocks. But thereis till alot of work
to do, and we must continue to build upon these services. Not approving these requests would
be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a
backward spiral for the quality of life that is aready challenging for residents, businesses,
youth, seniors, small businesses, and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand
exponentially, impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the
neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87 full-time
employee positions for community members with extreme barriers to employment.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you continue this vital program.

Sincerely,
Stephen Smulan

Stephen Smulan
Real Estate Analyst
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From: Debbie Chou

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 7:44:02 AM

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

| lived in the Bay Area for over 10 years and during that time, | have visited and volunteered in the
Tenderloin many times through organizations like City Impact. | had not been there in a couple of
years and recently went back for a work meeting and was amazed at the transformation that had
taken place because of Urban Alchemy's presence in that area. There were areas for neighbors to
congregate and socialize, the streets were clean, and most importantly, | felt safe walking down the
streets on my own. | even had a chance to speak directly with some of the Urban Alchemy
practitioners and was inspired by their stories and the pride they took in keeping the city clean and
safe.

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
also mean the loss of more than 87 full time employee positions for community members with
extreme barriers to employment.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important
program.



Sincerely,

Debbie Chou

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable
Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Mayor London Breed



From: richardperri@me.com

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Keep Urban Alchemy in the neighborhood
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:29:57 AM

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
Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation
and Urban Alchemy.

| am at Fine Artist and I’ ve had my studio in the Odd Fellows building for 34 years. I’ ve seen alot of
changesin the area and lately the changes have gone from bad to worse. It’s a shame, the way the drug
trafficking, and use is rampant on the corner of seventh and market Street and how the activity is persistent
And unmanageable.

However there has been somerelief and that is due to the people working the streets from Urban alchemy.
These individuals have made a significant improvement on our corner. They are there from 7 AM to 7 PM
every day and while they are there, the streets are free from active addiction, and Drug marketing but as
soon as 7 PM comes around and flies, come right back onto the shit and the activity continues...

It surprises methat all of this criminal activity is being over looked and ignored by the leaders of the city of
San Francisco.

| came here with flowersin my hair in the 60s and it was a wonderful place to be, but over the years
especially in this neighborhood it’ s got extremely untenable with stores, closing and business leaving...

| deeply attest that these individuals from Urban Alchemy are doing a great job and are contributing greatly
to the sanity of the neighborhood. It will be aterrible loss to the progress that they’ ve made if they are no
longer able to perform their duty.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and



general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But thereis still alot of work to do
and it iscritica that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these requests would
be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a
backwards spiral for the quality of lifethat is already challenging for residents, businesses, youth,
seniors, small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand exponentially
impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's employees and
residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87 full time employee positions for community
members with extreme barriers to employment.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important program.

Much oblged,
Richard L. Perri

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable
Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Mayor London Breed

Sent from my iPhone



From: Bita Nazarian

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program.
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:23:40 AM

Attachments: Mid Market Safety 826 Valencia.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

Hello Jalipa,

Can you please share the attached letter with the supervisors in advance of the hearing on
March 8?

Bita

Bita Nazarian
Executive Director
she/her

(2]

826 Valencia - Temporary Mailing Address

P.O. Box 410595
San Francisco, CA 94141-0595
415.642.5905 x203

Donate =_Volunteer
Land Acknowledgement: 826 Valencia Centers are on unceded Ramaytush land, both ancestrally and in the

present day.



S26

VALENCIA

Mission Center
826 Valencia Street
San Francisco, CA 94110

Tenderloin Center
180 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102

Mission Bay Center
1310 4th Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

826valencia.org
415.642.5905
info@826valencia.org

826 Valencia is a
501(c)3 organization
Tax ID: 04-3694151

Your contributions
are tax-deductible as
allowed by the law.

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

These alternative safety messages are essential for the health and safety of my
staff and the students we serve through our programs. | know you have many
competing priorities and the impossible task of balancing a shrinking budget, but
cuts to a neighborhood challenged by some of the worst conditions in the city is
not the solution.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the
safety, cleanliness and general livability of some of the city’s most
challenged blocks. But there is still a lot of work to do and it is critical that
we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these requests
would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the
neighborhood and creating a backwards spiral for the quality of life that is
already challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small
businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand
exponentially impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety
of the neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the loss
of more than 87 full time employee positions for community members
with extreme barriers to employment.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to
continue this important program.

Sincerely,

Bita Nazarian, Executive Director

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel
Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna
Melgar, Honorable Mayor London Breed



From: Melanie Medina

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 6:02:21 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

UnionSgAlliance UrbanAlchemy LetterofSupport.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Please find attached a letter of support from the Union Square Alliance to continue the Mid-
Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program.

Thank you,

UNION Melanie Medina
SQU ARJF | Executive Assistant to the CEO

AR 415-781-7880 x105
melanie@unionsquarealliance.com
291 Geary Street, Suite 200

San Francisco, CA 94102

www.Visitunionsquaresf.com
Member Services 415-781-4456
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The Union Square Business Improvement District is now the Union Square Alliance.
Please make note of our new name and email address.
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ALLIANCE

Connie Chan (Chair), Rafael Mandelman, Ahsha Safai, Shamann Walton, and Hillary Ronen
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

Urban Alchemy has played an important role in and around Union Square, specifically in Hallidie Plaza.
Hallidie Plaza for many is the gateway to downtown San Francisco as it connects to two widely used
transportation modes, BART and Muni. Urban Alchemy’s presence has made a huge difference and has
added a layer of security that is desperately needed for this location. The Union Square Alliance has
worked alongside Urban Alchemy for over a year now to ensure a safe space for workers and tourists in
a space that historically has been challenging. It is imperative to have a stationed presence in Hallidie
Plaza. Urban Alchemy’s absence would be a loss to the community.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness, and
general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is still a lot of work to
do, and it is critical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these requests
would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a
backwards spiral for the quality of life that is already challenging for residents, businesses,
youth, seniors, small businesses, and theaters.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important
program.

Sincerely,

Marisa Rodriguez

CEO, Union Square Alliance

291Geary Street, Suite 200, San Francisco, CA 94102 415-781-7880 W visitunionsquaresf.com
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From: Jaimie Kirby

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 5:35:08 PM

Attachments: image355055.png

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

Their presence is recognizable as both alayer of security and deterrent for crime. Prior to the
program our tenants felt overwhelmed with the drug scene from both users and dealersin front
of our buildings. Since the program’ s implementation, there has been a sense of relief within
our premises. Taking this away would be a huge blow to the tenants, employees, and
businessesin the area.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But thereis till alot of work
to do, and it is critical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these
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
Jaimie Kirby

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio,
Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable
Mayor London Breed

Jaimie Kirby
Assistant Property Manager
(415) 771-3333
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From: Kris Prasad

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Cc: Raganold, Emily (DPH); Pating, David (DPH

Subject: SUBJECT: : File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program.
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:12:11 AM

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

The presence of Urban Alchemy & the Mid-Market CBD crew has been vital to our ability to operate.
As one of the city's largest opioid replacement therapy & treatment programs operating in the heart
of the TL, we need all the help battling exterior barriers to treatment. The presence of UA & the CBD
Crew is an instant deterrent. We now operate from 6am - 10pm M-F offering services to over 750
patients.

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

Kris Prasad

Treatment Center Director

1111 Market Street San Francisco, CA 94103
O: 415-863-3883

F: 415-863-7343

a |

BayMark Health Services Companies



From: pritchard.david.w@gmail.com

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 1:09:51 PM

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

| am on the Board of Directors of a housing development in the mid-market with a substantial
number (~40%) of low income housing units. Our residents take their life in the hands just
going out the door onto the sidewalk because of the drug dealers and homeless. The Urban
Alchemy people have helped clear the sidewal ks somewhat, but we need more, NOT |ess!

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

All the best,

Dave Pritchard
942 Market Street



From: Jason Cawthorne - 9PF

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: RE: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 1:25:33 PM

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

It has been helpful having the ambassadors greet employees as they come off of
BART and into the Civic Center Plaza. With UA in the area, there is a sense of
having support as they navigate the sometimes difficult conditions of drug use and the
unhoused. It remains a challenge to bring employees back to the office and this
program is of tremendous value to show that change is occurring to make it a safer,
more welcoming environment.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But thereis still alot of work
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

Jason Cawthorne
Director, 50 United Nations Plaza



From: Rosa Annuzzi

To:

Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:20:53 PM
Attachments: image239729.png

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

| am a SF Native that grew up in the Excelsior District and still reside there. | work at
Trinity Management on Market Street and have worked for Trinity for 20 years. | have
seen how downtown SF has slowly gone through changes and not all for the better.

There are homeless individuals that do not always interact in a pleasant manner when
| am walking on Market Street / Mission Street during lunch. | also must maneuver my
way around other individuals that are loitering around and selling drugs. This is an eye
sore for residents, businesses, and tourists. And this is not the type of environment
that visitors want to frequent nor an environment for children.

When | am walking and | encounter Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy
associates, | feel comfortable and feel safer knowing that they are there. They are
always attentive and pleasant when | encounter them on the street. They clean up
the streets, monitor what is happening and intervene if need be. They are always
attentive and pleasant when | encounter them on the street.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety,
cleanliness and general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But
there is still a lot of work to do and it is critical that we continue to build upon these
services. Not approving these requests would be a massive decrease in coverage,
negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards spiral for the quality



of life that is already challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small
businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand exponentially
impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's
employees and residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87 full time employee
positions.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this
important program.

Sincerely,
Rosa Annuzzi

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable
Shamann Walton, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable
Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor
London Breed

Rosa Annuzzi
Operations Manager
(415) 433-3333

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Rachel Welles

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:37:37 PM

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

I work for Root Division, avisual arts non-profit + gallery space that provides free arts education to
schools and youth partner sites. We have proudly been a part of the Bay Area's cultural fabric for the
last 20 years, and want to continue to provide our services. | am writing to request that you approve
theitems for funding to support the continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based
Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

Asaresident of the Tenderloin, and cultural worker in the Mid Market/SOMA border | know first
hand the benefits of these types of programs. In fact, | wrote to the Mayor’ s office last year to
support and extend the Tenderloin Linkage Center’ s services + put more Urban Alchemy
ambassadors on our streets. Since the program’s cancellation | have seen our surrounding street
conditions worsen with more overdoses and increase of biohazards on our streets. Our clientele,
educators and supporters don't feel safe coming to our location as the result of this, and it has
directly affected our income. The amount of retail vacanciesin our district is one of the highest in
the city. These conditions are a poor representation of San Francisco, especially being blocks from
City Hall.

We have been working to collaborate with other businesses and cultural sites to improve our
neighborhood - this budget cut would only set us back more. I'd like to remind you all that since
Prop B has passed in the recent election, constituents are expecting the budget reflect the work that
needs to be done to improve our street conditions.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But thereisstill alot of work to do
and it iscritical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving these requests would
be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards
spira for the quality of lifethat is already challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small
businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand exponentially impacting already
struggling small businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also
mean the loss of more than 87 full time employee positions.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this important program.



Sincerely,

Rachel Welles
Managing Director

Root Division
1131 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94103

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Shamann Walton,
Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna
Melgar, Honorable Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor London Breed



From: lisa@lisaspivey.com

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Saturday, March 4, 2023 12:10:23 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
March 4, 2023
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

I am on the board of Root Division, a visual arts non-profit + gallery space that provides free arts
education to schools and youth partner sites. I am writing to request that you approve the items
for funding to support the continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based Safety

Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban Alchemy.

We have been working to collaborate with other businesses and cultural sites to improve our
neighborhood - this budget cut would set us back.

Not approving these requests would create a backwards spiral for the quality of life that is already
challenging businesses.

Please support the requests before you to continue this important program.
Sincerely,

Lisa Spivey
Board Member

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



From: Pierre, Kimberly - OASAM SF

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:52:12 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

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

| work at the San Francisco Federal Building located on 90 7™ st. Since Urban Alchemy have been in
the area, | feel a lot safer. With increase in the drug dealing and crime | think Urban Alchemy is a
great help to SFPD to cleaning up the area.

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

Kimberly Pierre (She, Her,)

Emergency Preparedness/COOP Manager

Division of Safety, Security, and Emergency Preparedness

SF/SEA Region

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Administration and Management
90 Seventh Street, Suite 12-300 | San Francisco, California 94103
Phone: 415-625-2375 | Mobile: 510-378-8790

Click here for the SF/SEA OASAM Services Director



mailto:Pierre.Kimberly@dol.gov
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://labornet.dol.gov/regions/myregion/SanFranSeattle/OSD_SFSEA.asp___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0N2Y4ODAwMjU4NGMzNTQ1ZGQ3MTBmNDYxNDQ3MmIyMTo2OjQ2NmQ6ODNhN2IxNjNlZGJlZDUxZDU3OWE5Nzg2NzU4ZWU1M2ZjMWYzODI4NWNiMzQwZGYyYTg1ZjU4YTcyZjFlYjI0MjpoOlQ





Tell us about your experience!
‘Take the OASAM SF/SEA Customer Service Survey HERE!





Tell us about your experience!

Take the OASAM SF/SEA Customer Service Survey HERE!


https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fg%2FJQfzeiyz9X&data=05%7C01%7CPierre.Kimberly%40dol.gov%7C7c5f2036e3f84584826908da844d7950%7C75a6305472044e0c9126adab971d4aca%7C0%7C0%7C637967765547342596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ST1aMl35%2F78VyzXUlclO5NtRJ7o9pMDOIV%2Bm6y68gr0%3D&reserved=0___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo0N2Y4ODAwMjU4NGMzNTQ1ZGQ3MTBmNDYxNDQ3MmIyMTo2OjFiMzM6OGUzNjY0NWM0NDQ1ZWY1YWVkNDZjMjU1YjQxZmZjNGM1YmYyYmQ2MTZkNjEyNzhhZTY2NTAyMzE4ZmFmYTAzZDpoOlQ

From: David Nale

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Re: File 23-0041- Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Sunday, March 5, 2023 10:13:46 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, and
Honorable Ahsha Safai

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

| am writing to request that you approve the items for funding to

support the continuation of the Tenderloin/Mid-Market Community Based
Safety Program in partnership with the Mid-Market Foundation and Urban
Alchemy.

Thanks to Urban Alchemy we are able to safely walk our dog around our
block. Prior to their arrival we had to walk in traffic on the street

around tents on the sidewalk filled with drug users. Now the

sidewalks are mostly clear and we can safely walk around the block.
Urban Alchemy also picks up human poop and garbage on the streets.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the
safety, cleanliness and general livability of some of the city’s most
challenged blocks. But thereisstill alot of work todo anditis
critical that we continue to build upon these services. Not approving
these requests would be a massive decrease in coverage, negatively
impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards spiral for the
quality of lifethat is aready challenging for residents, businesses,
youth, seniors, small businesses and theaters. The open-air drug
markets would expand exponentially impacting already struggling small
businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's employees and
residents. It will also mean the loss of more than 87 full time
employee positions.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to
continue this important program.

Sincerely,
David Nale

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani,
Honorable Shamann Walton, Honorable Joel Engardio, Honorable Dean
Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable
Hillary Ronen, Honorable Mayor London Breed



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



From: Mary Carbonara
To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Cc: Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); EngardioStaff (BOS); Preston, Dean (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS);
Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mayor London Breed

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:29:10 PM

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
Honorable Shaman Walton, and Honorable Hillary Ronen

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

Urban Alchemy has provided invaluable peace of mind to our staff, students and faculty at
Alonzo King LINES Ballet, located at 26 Seventh Street. Our programming serves students as
young as 11 years old all the way up to senior citizens and elders. Our students attend classes
early in the morning, and we often have studio renters rehearsing until late in the evening.

Our stretch of 7th Street between Market and Stevenson has been an area challenged by overt
drug dealing and crime for gquite some time, and it is with the visible and consistent presence
of Urban Alchemy that I, my colleagues and our students and their parents and staff have
gained a better sense of security going into and coming out of our building.

There is atremendous amount more that needs to be done to improve conditionsin this area of
Market Street; about that there is no doubt. But, reducing the hours or numbers of Urban
Alchemy personnel in our neighborhood would be a significant step backwards and most
likely result in a severe decline in the safety of our community and the revenue of our non-
profit business..

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

Mary Carbonara

Director, Community Programs
Alonzo King LINES Ballet
415-863-3040

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio,
Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable
Mayor London Breed



From: Xavier Garza

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program.
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:41:40 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

March 3, 2023

Honorable Connie Chan (Chair), Honorable Rafael Mandelman, Honorable Ahsha Safai,
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
the loss of more than 87 full time employee positions for community members with extreme
barriers to employment.

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

prism-logo XAVIER GARZA
E] GENERAL MANAGER

O: 415.888.1028



E: xavier@rentprism.com

RentPrism.com | Book an Appointment



From: Lyric Hotel

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:58:59 PM

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

If this program ends or gets cut back it would effect myself and residents or my building, that
isin the heart of the Tenderloin. Out in front of my building it stays clean and there are not a
bunch of tents on the sidewalk and in my fire exit door, it don't smell like human waste
anymore and my resident can leave the building without worrying about there safety, they
will start drug dealing again in front of my building and the police are so busy dealing with
other calls so we are put on the back burner sometimes it would take them till the next day to
respond to acall. thereisalot less crime out on the streets the streets are alot more clean to
end this program would be wrong in everyway. We depend on this safety when we walk in the
tenderloin streets.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety, cleanliness and
general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But there is still alot of work
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



***Your Name***
**Titlex*

CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio,
Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable
Mayor London Breed

Thank You for all of your help,

Rhonda Lechuga (She,Her)

Property Manager

Lyric Hotel

415-776-3660 (O) 415-260-0267 (Cell)

This message together with any attachments and responses (email) is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The contents of this email are considered
proprietary and confidential and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of thisemail, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the original sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail, from your computer,
without making any copies.



From: Lawrence Skaggs

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 7:51:07 AM

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

| am aresident of the second block of Turk Street and the presence of Urban Alchemy on our
street has made aremarkable difference in terms of the safety and cleanliness of the street in
front of my residence. | am out walking my dog 3-4 times per day and appreciate not having to
confront as many drug dealers, drug users, and homeless people blocking the sidewalk and
otherwise intimidating my dog and me. | actually have to avoid walking near the intersection
of Turk and Market Streets (northwest corner) due to the nearly constant group of drug dealers
that congregate there -- | don't believe Urban Alchemy monitors that spot. | feel safer, and the
streets are cleaner, where Urban Alchemy individual s are present.

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



Lawrence Skaggs
Resident of 130 Turk Street



From: Shadd Newman

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:13:57 PM
Attachments: image317082.png

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

*xxxxxrkkkk Add comments about how the program has impacted you, your tenants,
organization, business, emplOyees, CUSIOMErS gk * * * ¥ * *xx %

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
Shadd Newman

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
(415) 575-3356

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: 1190 Mission at Trinity Place

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:38:07 PM

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

*k k%% Add comments about how the program has impacted you, your tenants,
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
neighborhood's employees and residents. It will also mean the los



From: Aaron Malki

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:39:31 PM

Attachments: image109607.png

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

UA has apositive and direct influence on our communities. We greatly appreciate their work
and ongoing efforts to help improve our neighborhoods.

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

Aaron Malki
Property Manager

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Enmi Loc

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:40:05 PM

Attachments: image788263.pna

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
Enmi Loc

Enmi Loc
Corporate Administrative Assistant
(415) 575-3329

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
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:50:42 PM

Attachments: image524496.png

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
where they fedl safe to go outside and enjoy the city they pay so much to live in. One should
feel safein their neighborhood, and Urban Alchemy has done a fantastic job making that a
reality. Please keep this program. It has helped so much, and it would be tragic if the funding
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
(415) 521-1720

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Brenda Schneegans
To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:54:02 PM

Attachments: image078272.png

Importance: High

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

| still feel thereis more to do, but it has gotten better since the program started. Our city
needs to get better when it comes to safety and cleanliness, programs like this must continue
until the purpose is achieved. | work in the neighborhood and my safety is very important.
Pl ease approve the continuation of the program.

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

Brenda Schneegans
Property Accountant
(415) 575-3367



The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Jeremy Klein

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:58:11 PM

Attachments: image693903.png

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

Jeremy K

Jeremy Klein
HR and Compliance Coordinator



(415) 575-3363

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Darren Carrington
To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:09:00 PM
Attachments: image407137.png

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

Urban Alchemy is avisible presence that helps make all of feel more comfortable walking
down the sidewalk in our neighborhoods given the level of drug dealing and using that we see
on adaily basis.

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

Please continue to support thisimportant community program.

Darren Carrington

Darren Carrington
Managing Director
(415) 575-3314



The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
Email Disclaimer



From: Jamie Flanagan

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: File 23-0041 - Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community Based Safety Program

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:38:01 PM

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

Thisis not the time for austerity measures! The communities impacted by your decision are on
the brink of collapse.

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
Jamie Flanagan
CC: Board President Aaron Peskin, Honorable Catherine Stefani, Honorable Joel Engardio,

Honorable Dean Preston, Honorable Matt Dorsey, Honorable Myrna Melgar, Honorable
Mayor London Breed



Jamie Flanagan
Phoenix Hotel &
Chambers eat + drink
415.254.7478



From: Amy Hull

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: Support Mid-Market/Tenderloin Community-Based Safety Program
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:14:53 PM

Attachments: image182292.png

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

Street conditions in both the Tenderloin and Mid-Market neighborhoods took a drastic turn for the
worse during the pandemic and remain dangerous and unsanitary. Both my residents (in over 1100
apartments in these neighborhoods) and my employees have been grateful for the difference that
the Urban Alchemy practitioners have made.

The Community-Based Safety Program has dramatically improved the safety,
cleanliness and general livability of some of the city’s most challenged blocks. But
thereisstill alot of work to do and it is critical that we continue to build upon these
services. Not approving these requests would be a massive decrease in coverage,
negatively impacting the neighborhood and creating a backwards spiral for the quality
of lifethat is aready challenging for residents, businesses, youth, seniors, small
businesses and theaters. The open-air drug markets would expand exponentially
impacting already struggling small businesses and the safety of the neighborhood's
employees and residents. It will aso mean the loss of more than 87 full time employee
positions for community members with extreme barriers to employment.

| respectfully request that you support the requests before you to continue this
important program.

Sincerely,


mailto:Amy.Hull@trinitysf.com
mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org
mailto:Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org





Amy Hull

Amy Hull
Chief Operating Officer
(415) 433-3333

aalRINITY"

The premier source of furnished and unfurnished apartments.
trinitysf.com
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